STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING 2040 S. PACHECO
GOVERNOR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 827-7131

November 29, 1994

Dawson Operating Company
p. O. Box 403
Midland, TX 89802

Attention: Mel Schorder
Administrative Order NSP-1705(L)
Dear Mr. Schorder:

Reference is made to Dawson Operating Company’s application dated August 10, 1993 and to
our telephone conversation on Tuesday, November 22, 1994, for a 160-acre non-standard gas
spacing and proration unit consisting of the following acreage in the Undesignated Jalmat Gas
Pool:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NE/4

It is my understanding that this unit is to be dedicated to your existing New Mexico "M" State
Well No. 60 which was drilled in 1972 and completed in the Langlie-Mattix Pool at a previously
approved unorthodox oil well location 1410 feet from the North line and 90 feet from the East
line (Unit H) of said Section 30 (see Division Administrative Order NSL-529, as amended.)

It is my understanding that the Langlie-Mattix zone has been plugged back and said well has
been recompleted up-hole to the Undesignated Jalmat Gas Pool, which pursuant to the Special
Rules and Regulations for both pools as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as
amended, is unorthodox.
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By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(a)4 and 2(c) of said Special Rules and
Regulations, the above non-standard gas spacing and proration unit is hereby approved.

Said Division Administrative Order NSL-529 shall be placed in abeyance until further notice.

Sincerely,

William J. LeM
Director

WIL/MES/kv

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Ho
NM State Land Office - Santa F
File: NSL-529




